United Nations Nations Unies

UNRESTRIC’IED .
ECONOMIC CONSEIL PSSR Dy
AND o ,ECONOMIQUEN March 1048

SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ * ET SOCIAL  criomuat: oz

. INTERNATIONAL. CE’L’DIEN’S EMERGENCY FUND

Executive Board

SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE TWENTY-THIRD MEETING

: Leke Success, New York
Thursday, 1l March 19h8 at 2 30 p.m.

Present:

Chairmen: Dr. RAJCHMAN (Poland)

Australia ‘ Mr, JOCKEL
Brazil ) Mr. CANPOS
Byelorussian SSR Mr, KAMINSKY
Canade Mrs, SINCLAIR
. China _ . . Mr. HSIAO
Colembia : Mr. ORTTZ-RODRIGUEZ
Czechoslovekia = - : Mr, STOLZ-
Denmark Dr, HOIM
Ecuador S - Miss TOUS
France " ’ Dr., BUGNARD
Greece Mr. KYROU
Irag ' ' Mr, KHALIDY
Netherlands ~ Miss WITTEVEEN -
New Zealand ' Mr. LENDRUM
Norway Mr. FINE MOE
Peru . S .. Mr. BENAVIDES
_Sweden’ ; © M. WOLLIN -
Ukreinian SSR. . . Mr. POROZNIAKOV
Union of South Africa Mr. WOODWARD
Union of Soviet Socialist Mr. KAMENEV -
Republics
United Kingdom Mr. ALEXANDER
United States of America Miss LENROOT
Yugoslavia ' Mr. VILFRAN
- Switzerland , Mr, KESSLER
Executive Director, ICEF Mr. PATE
ICEF Headquarters . Mr, SABEN

" Mr. CHARNOW -

NOTE: Corrections of this summary record provided for in the rules of .
procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed period to
Mr, Delavenay, Director, Editoriel Division, Room CC-119, Lake Success.
Corrections should be acccmpanied by or 1ncorpora.ted. in a letter written on

ed.notepeper and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgsnt" and 'bearing
3 sym'bol mmber. . , _ _ .

B

fibk 5 %948

UNITED NATIONS



E/ICEF/SR. 23
Page 2 - -

Begreéeﬁtativéé of Specialized Agencies:

"FAO Miss SCOTT
WHOSIC br. CAIDERONE

The CHATRMAN snneunced that thie representatives of the United
States of America, the Mmiwa of South Africa and New Zealand had agreed
to serve on the draftiwmg cemmittee-for the Board's report The text of
the Chinese draft reeolntim‘ as’ amended ‘by the Board, had been distridbuted.
He pointed out theb the correct result of the rell-cell vete teken oa the
Augtralien amendment to -the Chinese dvaft resolution at the preceding
meeting wes: nine votes for, seven against and four ‘abstentions.  The
representaltive. of the Union «f Soviet Socialist Repﬁhlics had voted for
~ the draft. o |

) After some discussicn, the Board decided by eleven votes to nine to
g_'gﬁ‘im the final yecording ¢f the vete taken at the preceding meeting.

Mr, BSIAG (China) sald that the eamended text was quite different
-~ from the <rigipel Chinese draft:-since he did not wish to vote ageimst a

text which still contained e few good pelmts, he would abstaln.

‘Mr, KAMEREY (Unisa of Soviet Socialist Repu’ﬁlics) polpted et
that in-that case the text. coxu.d not be called anymore a Chipose draft

resolutian,

AIEXARDER (Uxited Ringiom) expla:uaed that although he
“Bupperted the BCG programme, be would vote agaifst the amended draft which

he censldered to be incemplete.

‘ The draft resolution, as amended, was sdopted by fourteen votes te
four with four ebstentions.

'I'he CHATRMAN, affer amo'ancing that the adopted terb wmu.hiremﬁﬂe
baragreph 2.1 first pe.ragra.ph, {docvment E/IuEF’/‘jl) turned to the exsmina-

tion of the secnnd paragraph. Referring to thé United Kingdcm representgtire‘f



E/ICEF/SR.23
Page 3

view on the financiel implicetions of the proposed BCG programme, the
Chairman pointed out thet the Danish, Noﬁegim and Swedish contributions
would be mede only on thé.basvis of that propdsal, suc;h a contribution,
would automatically result in a fui'ther metching contribﬁtion from the
Unlted States Goverrnment. éonae‘qﬁé;iaiy the ‘proposal wo;xlt.i briné a'boﬁé en
ultimate increase of ICEF resoui;ééé. In cénnection with the allocation of
the $3 ,OO0,000 recommended for the BCG programme, the Chairman put in an
urgent cleim for $1,000,000 to be assigned out of that sum to preliminary
work necessary in the Far East and, perhaps, lLatin America for the adequate
preperation, control and administration of the BCG vaccine, Referring to
his experience in China and other Far Eastern countries in connection with
League of Nations projects, he agreed with the representative of China that
tuberculosis was the principal health problem in that country and polnted out
- thet preventative vaccination was not elly en dmportent, but also the only
immediately availsble weapon egainst that disease, Even in Europe where
the standerd of 1living was higher than in the Fer East, conditions were
not entirely adequate in scme countries for the. preparation of BCG vaccine;
but, there is every reesson why, ICEF ought to stert its programme there
- immediately on the basis of $2,000,000 reccmmended by the Progremme
Committee. The Executive Director would make en announcement, soon
regarding the person to urdertaeke a survey in the Far East. The representa-
" tive of China might be requested to initiate discussions with his Govern-
" ment and '.local WHO representatives with regerd to necessary prepare_ttions.
Speeking for his ewn country, the Chairmen said that in view of the
 acubte ‘health problem and great losses of medical persomnel Polend would
agk for essistance under the. progremme provided it could be completed during
1949, The young generation had to be teken .care of immediately, and he
was sure that other receiving countries would also like to see the project
~carried out by the end of the coming year. Poland hed already sterted a
BCG programme with the help of the Danish Red Cross; a different kind of
BCG vaccine hed been developed in hia country during the last eighteen

[yeers,



foderulT 4 g 100

E/ICEF /SR, 23 ey O 4
Page b oL s taaolt

g P i IR » 2 “
e . . ) e ky N 1

: AT s Bk g ASERisdy
n

years, but assistance would b needed until Polish medical services were

s,
Do

ready to take over again.‘ Poland would always be ready to cooperate in
constructive programmes of international organizations and would place
her experience at the disposal of others.  He was. conyinced that the
project ‘would - be, taken over by the Governments as ssoon as possible.

R Mr.»”HS'IAO »(China), concentrating hisvremarks on paragraph 21,
second sub-paragraph reserved his position with regerd to the points listed
thereunder. During the discussion of allocations in the Programme COmmittee,
e hed raised the fundamental question of ICEF's competence to assign*tunds
to~the BCG'programme. Since that matter had heen. settled and a decision
was to be taken with regard to the emounts to be allocated he hed -to
Toint out that it:would Ye.neither Falr nor sufflcient to silocsts
$2,000,000 for an 1mmediate Eurcpean programme ‘and only $l 000 000 for
preparatory work in the Far Eest, Asia and’ perhaps Latin’America. Speaking
»'not only for China but for Asla as wall he pointed out that the territory
of .Asla and the Far East was mnch 1arger and held.many more children’ than
Europe. The Chairman had already mentioned the'serionsness of the health
sitvation in China and Asila; his country ‘had not applied for assistance only
beceuse 1t hed not been informed of these projects. In reply to the i

-mGhairman's remark that preliminary work was necessary before vaccination
programmes could be carried out in the Far East,Mr. Hsiao. brought to the
Board's attention the fact that with air-transportation vaccines:could be
flown from Paris and Copenhagen to outlying regions long before the time-
2Mmit of -the vaccine's potency was reached. Technical preparation for:
the local'production"of vaccines ‘in the Far East could go hand in handﬂﬁith
ﬁass vaccination-prograﬁﬁes: In view of the Danish representative's ‘state-
Jent that $2 000 000" was absolutely’ necessary in order to get the programme
under way, Mr. Hsiao felt that ‘not . 1ess than $3 000 000" should be allocated
to. the project and not 1ess “than ons-half of" that amnunt should e set aside

for the Far East and Asia.
/Mr. CAMPOS



e W .
A 3

. E/ICEF/SR.23
e 4 PBge D

Mr. CAMPOS. (Brazil). eedd. that he would abstain frem.voting on
the metter because suffiolent statd:_s,t.‘igga;‘ date were. not _g,yg;.lab%e 1n order
to ‘essess the degree:of needg: in ‘various reglons, The,R_ep_qrt_‘-by the 3
Sub-Committee on Medical Projects hed very little information in that
regard., He did not challenge - the .al_locations ) how_e_v,er‘, and expressed
apprec:lation of the fact that Latin Americe was cowsidered for inclusion

T

in the proJect .

Upon & suggestion by Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdom), the
CHAIRMAN agreed to pass over the question of allocations for the time
being and to proceed to the conbideration of the points listed under

paragraph 21, second subspategraph.

Point 1 , .
Mr. FINN MOE (Norway) suggested the eddition of the words:.
"end its Scandinavien assoclates" after the words "Danish Red Cross"” on

the eecond line of point 1.

'l‘he Board egreed to the Norwagian d.re.fting amendment.

Point 2

- Mr CALDERONE (World Health Organization), upon & question by
Mrs. smcmm (Cenads) regarding the attitude of WHO toward point 2 'eaid
R that without a proper atatistical analyeis the programme would. loee ite

va.lue for future reference.

Mrs. SINCLAIR (Canade) said thet, es pointed out before, the
ICEF was carrylng out an emergency programme, expenditures for statistical
studies should be borne by WHO which was interested in the pez;manent:
~ values of the-project.: . = |

; _ . " . . .
i . " M ' 5 3 o pd sy ) P

/Miss LENROOT



. tlon WOuld be asked to explore the possi'bilities in that respoci‘.

Fa ﬁoin:‘é 3 4 PRy N ¥ Eis e .‘; = B

E/ICEF/cR.23 ;
Pe.ge 6 - .

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) agreed, but suggested that

since WHO had not yet been finally established the Board might delete the

kY

phrase- ’ except that *bhis coopera;hion does not involVe at prese 11; a.ny

fimancial commitments to WHO-IC" ,‘ and make it. undei'stood tha'c the Administra-

'}ea.

. This suggestion was agreed to by the Board

”'The'dﬂii’RMAN' obbrved that 1h conmecticn with the proyision of
point 2, freguent consultations between the Sub-committee on Medical‘
ProJeots, WHO and other expert bodies would be necessary. In view of tne
importance of those meetings it might be advisable to appoint two more

members to the sub-committee., S

Mr. HOIM (Dermark) agreed with the Chairmen end added that it

would be most desirable to appoint experts on the BCG programme. :C

. ,“’su;gges,tedf_that the United States of Americe and scme Latin Americen country

- might be represented.

i

Mr, BENAVIDES (Peru) also agreed with ‘the.‘suggestion &ndf proposed

Brazil for meubership ‘of_the_;stib-committee. 'y

The CHAIRMAN in reply to a question by the representative of

the United Kingdom, specified that only countries “not persons, had been

' chosen . He pointed out that. since the Sub-commit*tee on Medibal ProJects

"was responsi‘ble 50 t’he Progsramme Committee, the Board : should address a

pertinent recommendation to the latter.. .. . .© .. .4 %

‘This was agreed to by the Board,
LN FROE : P e [
3

s " R ¢

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) proposed that the folTOWing

' phrase should be added at the end. of the point:' "including expenditure for

local personnel.”
/This was agreed



. E/ICEF/SR.23
Page T

Th;s.wgs ggreed to by the Board.

Mrs. SINCi.AIR (Canada) raised two ‘questions in connection with
that point: 1) fhere should be some guarantee, under the model agreement,
that many children 'dgﬁld be tréaté& in the selected &reaé'; end 2) that
local expendiﬁhres would be bbfnélﬁy loCalAauthoritIes; Her delegation
considered it important to follaw such e policy, oven if 1t should slow up

the pro,ject.

Dr. HOIM (Dermark) explained that although the generﬁl purpose
was to reach the entire population, the Sc.a.ndipavian .countries. preferred to
carry out the i)ro,ject by convincing the popﬁlation of the ne;:essity of
vaccination ratﬁer then by using compulsion. A demonstration teem from
Denmark would 4ntroducée the projeet eftoer public reaction to it was known
and ‘the local authorities commi‘bted themselves that full use would be mede
of the vaccination possibilities, a tri-partite agréement could be signed.
The preliminary projects would be carried out dby the Scandinavian countries.
If, as hed happened. ig/égm gg insufficient number of people took
edvantage: of the opporbunity,“the group would take the project tg anqther

part of  the country.

Pointiﬂ

Dr. HOIM (Demmark),in reply to a question by the representative of
the United Kingdom, sald that up until the present agreements had been
concluded between Demmark and participating govermments; ICEF would assume
responsibility only after the tri-partite agreement had beeﬁ signed. Until

then, the work would not be supervised or financed by ICEF. ]

This point was aécep’ted.

¢

[Point 5



B/ICER/SR.23: 1 .-
Page 8§ .

% se ¢ -
Ty tmasAsl ol A2

Point 5
. . Podnt 5 was accepted without -commerit, -
| e SR . C . L 7

.Mr. PATE, Executive Director, stated thatfin'accordanbe'uith its

alanad

be obtained from UNRRA; in some countries, where food was not availéble,
technical equipment might be obtained In reply to & question by Mr, Jockel
(Australia) Mr. Pate said that it seemed most economioal to purchase meter

transport supplies in Europe, the question would be studitd in detail

Ts

Point 7. a8
Mr, ALEXANDER (United Kingdom) sﬁégeste&ithat_tne supgtance of
point‘7,;involving*allocations to the Far Fast, should be incprporated in

the"secons,sub-paragraph of paragraph 21.

Miss LENROOT (United Qtates of America) upon & suggestion by the

representative of China, thought that the best procedure WOuld be for her

r

e TS Tresent e United States emendment in connection with paragraph 21
polnt 2, ‘She proposed the following text to be added et the en of 'the

point. “and that a review of the situation with WHO, when finailg:génstitutea.
_Should be, undertaken.” .- o e, v e e

The CBAIRMAN sald thet the United St&tes amenument accopted in

sy g L

substance would be sent to the drafting committee._'

ey

Mr. HSIAO (China), referring.to paragreph 27 eas. & whole, proposed
and that on page 8, at the end of line 3 the words should be added:
"leaving the other two million dollars for programmes outside Europe;".

/The CHAIRMAN



E/ICEF/SR.23
Page O

The CEATRMAN noted .th‘a‘i; the United Kingdem had elso presented a
proposal on that matter.. Before ﬁa.;:ing a vote on those suggostions the
Board might first review >:lts finhticie) resources in comnection with parae
greph 27, especially since pat‘i‘-&:ba‘yﬁ 25 had been dealt with ard parsgraph 23
wes really included in the ged&i"d‘i $lan of utilizetion of finuncial resources.
It vas understood that the Boarfl hbd epproved points 1 to 6; point T and

the second sub~-paragraph would be considered later.

PRCGRAMME OF OPERATIONS FOR THE REMAINDER OF 1948 ‘(Paragraph_2.6 end 2'7)
Mrs. SINCIAIR (C,nada) explgmed thet the Camittee hed

experienced difficulties 'Because of the meager resources of the Fund and
the tremendous needs to fe met. The Progremme Committee had carefuily
considered the merite of medical programmes as ‘opposed ‘to feeding proJjects.

The proposed budget é.ppeareb. on page 3k of E/ICEF/‘}l. Since it was
necessary to advise the European feceiving countries whether the feeding
programmes would be continued, the Proéramme Committee reccmmended thqt
the pi’e‘ééht allocations of milk, fats and cod liver o1l should be eitended.
for four months. | An appropriation of '$2 ,700,000 for medical proJécts
end a reserve of $1,000,000 for allocations to countries which had not yet
recelved aid were also recammended. The $750,000 figure fér é.dministrative
expenses for the remainder of the yeer had been taken over from the
recommendations of the Committee on Admiﬁistrative Budget. An un-
progremmed balence of $3,800,000 remeined, but the sum was not in hard
currency and part of it was esrmarked for special purposes. It was impossible
to determine how much would be available; allocation was therefore impossi'ble.
As funds and commodities from the unprogremmed balance beceme avafilable,
distribution would be effected to th;a receiving countries by the Administra-

tion on a pro-rata baeis.

/Mr. ALEXANDER



E/ICEF /SR.23
Page 10

Mrv. ATEXANDER -(United Kingdo’m) “co‘nside-red the question of

budgetary appropriations most impo:ttant Ac.cordi‘nlg to Mf‘..‘l"at_e , -the
Fund hed’ already epent $l9 OOO OOO The total s_um_of the,pzjoposed.
budget (page 31&) vas $l9 600 000. A tetal of $38 000‘000 would thus
be spent under the priority syetem for war devastated countries. Only
$1,000, OOO remained for all other countries in the world. I‘he proportion
could hardly be Justified.

~ While 1t was true that benefits should not be sprinkled too thinly,
the Fund must arrange its activities in such a way as to avoid the
accusation that discrimination-had been prac“t:léed ot that the system of
priorities had excluded countries which merited consideration.

The Fumd should set aside an sdditional $1,000,000 for the ECG
progremme in Chine and the Far East and '$1,000,000 more should be set
aslde -as & reserve for countries which had not yet received aid from
the Fund, Accordingly, other appropriations would have to be reduced
by $2,000,000 in order to balance the budget. The con'tinua”tdon prograimne
of milk, fats and cod liver oil could be limited to two or three months
instead of four,  If more resources beceme availeble, the ‘anrd. could

. at 1ts next meeting increase the period to four months.
Since the Fund was appealing for world-wide support , 1t ;nrust

maintain its internetional cheracter by apportioning benefits more '

equite'bly_ .

'Mr. PATE (Eiecﬁtive‘.Ddfrector. of ICE) exdnouneed thet most of

' the $11,000,000 resources of the Fund on deposit in benks in the United
States would be spent soen to purchase m:tlk and fats. ’ _

The proposal to augment the BCG progremme by another $1,000,000 for .

the Far East would create an additionel reserve whi;ch must be set aside

and could"not belteuched for some time. In addition to the $3,500,000

/Chinese programme



E/ICEF/SR.23 .. .
Page 11

Chinese progranme vwhich had alread.y ﬁeen approved the hew proposal would
bring the Fund’s total expenditureé for China to $5 500 OOO. While work
on the anti-tuberculosis progremts sould be started in Europe immediately,
it would teke some time to organils ‘bhe pro,ject olsevhere. Since the
Exscutive Board met every few ménths, 1t seemed unwise to tie up too
much money. Accordingly, Mr. Pate recommended that the BCG programmse
ahéu;q remain at $3,000,000 with the possibility of future increase of
the allocation for China.

Regarding ald to countries not yet served by the Fund, Mr. Pate gave
egsurance thet the Administration favoured having the services of the
Fund as broad and non-discriminatory as possible. Coﬁpléte ob,jectivity_
was one of the importent factors im ﬁftira;cting support for the activitli.es‘
of the Fund, | -

Mr. HSIAO (China) felt that the BCG appropriation for cnina and
the Far East must be increased, but deemed 1t undesirsble to adopt the
United Kingiom proposel to shorten the feeding progremme to a perlod of
less than four months.., . An additional six months progremme had originally

been plenned; no further cut should be voted.

Mr. Pate had opposed the increase because most of the $_11,000,000
belence of the Fund wouid be spent soon and he felt that no further sums
of money shbuld be tied up. In Mr, Hslao's opinion, however, approbria‘bion
of the additiomal sum for BCG would not meen that the Administration must
put $1,000,000 aside and never touch it, Future inccme would cover the
increased allocation. Even though the additional $1,000,000 m:lght not
immediately be spent on BCG progremmes for China and the Far East the
increased aid should be voted. |

JIf 1t was felt



E/ICEF/SR.23 -
Page 12 e w LS

- If 1t wes felt that the books mist’ balence; the $1,000,000 needed’ for
BCG in China and-the Far East could be secured by eliminating the $1,000,0C0
.8yphilis reserve or by increasing that reserve to $2,000,000, 86 that the

tuberculosis progremme would be.included.

Mr. KAMENEV (Union of Sov*et Socialist Republios) believed that
since the Programme Committee had adopted its reoommendations after
coneultation with medical and other experts, diecussion should be limited

and unless there were substantially new proposals frcm the Board a vote

should be taken.

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) referred to page: 33,
E/ICEF/S1 and pointed out that the initial six month feeding progremmes
would in many cases terminate in July or August. It seemed unwise to have
the full programme last less than ten months yet equitable distribution of
the Fund's resources wae also important

Miss Lenroot proposed that the following text should be 1nserted at ‘
the end of the last paragraph on page 10' | a |

gy
0

"and that in allocatione of future resources that may become
availaeble, speclal consideration should be glven to these .
countries with a view to providing an equitable balance in
the entire programme.," . -

Since it was difficult to name a specific amount which might be: ...
«-necessary for a tuberculosis reserve, Miss Lenroot proposed-that the ;
following peragraph should be inserted after the paragreph on Venereal
disease (page 11): .
"It is further recommended that in allocétions from future " - ,
resources special consideration be given to the needs of
countries outside Europe for the antl-tuberéulosis.progremme -:

should present sllocations for this purpose be found to be
insufficient." f ¢

I ) /Mr. ALEXANDER



E/ICEF/SR.23 .
Page 13

Mr. ALEXANDER (Umted Kingun&) recalled that in the past there
had been repeated expressions of bymps.’chy for the countries outside Europs,
yet nothing had been doms. Thsf'e ‘Wb 1o means of ascertaining future
1ncome, but 1t was unlikely iﬂat the Fund. would receive énother $40,000,000.

¢

Aid to non-Eurcpean cMrhs coul.i fiot be delayed.

Mr.. PA‘I’E (Executive Director of ICEF) could give no estimate of
future contributions 'but pointed out tha.t UNAC proceeds wcmld provide

fairly large resdurces to the Fund.

The ggAIRMAN~appealed to thd Board to accept the proposals of
the Progremme Committee with the two eamendments suggested by the United
States. = The Committee had exemined the guestion in grsat. detail and
stresssd the fact that the programme fell short of the needs and expecta-
tions of the Fund. Budgeting in e relilef orgs.nization almxys presented a Very
difficult problem. Estimetes might be based on expected contributions,-
but 1n proﬁding definite allocations the Board could not. exceed. its resources.
The wisest course would therefore 'be to accept the proposed budget. ‘The
qusstion of future sllooations for countries which hed not yet applied was _
edeguately covered by the two United States emendments and- by tﬁs United
States stetement on allocations. Cutting the feeding progremmes already
in progress, as suggested by the Unitod ‘Kingdom, would cresate s ~v'ery' 1
a1fficult situation. Moreover, the Fund would receive added resources frcm
UNRRA, from ﬁNAC and possibly from goverrments.

. gLsi‘xtssn‘votes to one, the Boerd decided to close debate and
Pproceed to & vote on the recoammendations of ‘the ?rog;annne Committee.

Paragraph 27, page 10

-Paragrsphs 1 and 2 were edopted.

A United Eingdem emendment to chenge "four" to "three" in the second
line Of D paregreph 3 wes rejected by twelve vOtes to Iive.

/The original



E/ICEF/SR. 23 s
Page 14 - R

The origl na-.l toxt of peragraph.3 was wuanimously eddptsd.. .-

Paragraph L was adopted,.' . 1107 [N PER- R e PRI S

. & N

»

“Mr. HSIAG (China) propcsed that in the first line of.paragre.ph 5 ‘.
the Tigure $2,700,000 should be chunged ¥ $3 700 ooo. The total BCG |
anti-tubercular project approprfation would then 'be $1+ 000 OOO. Mr Hsiao
reminded the Board that ip,the fifteen menths: since. the:passége of the
General Assembly resplution esteblishing the Internationali CHildren’s . . .- | u
Emergancy Fund, not one cent had been spent, on. any counbry outside Burofsl, -
If en edditionel $1,000,000 for the Far Ea.st was refused ICEF could. not

Justifv itself as en international Fund

. Mr. KHALIDY »(Iregq)»-_ endorsed the.Chinese proposal ahd irged the
Board to remember that there were other countries in'the world“besides those"
in Europe.: L e S ey T TR IC LRI S N S e
. Mr. CAMPQS. (Brazil). announced thet.he would ebstain:from yoting ..
_ on the Chinese emendment not because: he opposed aid. to ‘the Fer East Buk LA
beceuse aveilgble statistice on the substance of: the gquebtion: were im«:

a:lequate to permit Judgment.. ) RN o R R IS ST A% B /‘:.,éd»‘;:\f:,'.; »

A vote was taken by roll-call. The result of the vote 'w&B-'?&S”'fO'fié#&ﬁi R

In favour:. China, Irag; Netherlands; Peru, Union'of South Africa, ’
" United Kingdom _ ' A
"Against: Australia, Canada France, United States of America. $E g
Abstained: Brazil, Czechoslovakia, Denme.rk Greece New Zeala.nd
Norway, Sweden, Ukrainian: SSR, Union of SOViet Socialist :
Republics Yugoslavia Switzerla.nd

The amendment was adcrp;ed by six vctes to four with eleven abstentions:.

The text of paragraph 5 as amended was adopted.

o L
By ol
Paragraph 6 was adopted. o
& bl
g
o N . ai )
i o i ot - L,




E/ICEF/SR.23 -
Page 15 .

Mr. ALEXANDER (United zddgdom) recelled that. the bulgst indicated
en unprogramned bala.nce of $3 800;%5 dhich wes to be allocated emong
countries alread.y receiving allocq"bioﬂal In recommending a reserve, the
Board should consider the possi‘biﬂw M’ 1nclud1ng the unprogremned balance
in the reserve. There was no reﬂ!bﬁ %y countries not yet receiving
alloca.tions should not participaté in {he reserve. o _ _

Mr. Alexander proposed thet the sum $1,000,000 in line 2 of .paresgreph T

should be increased to $2,000,000.

Mr. STOLZ (Czechoslovakie) stated that in sddition to countries
which hed not yet received any sllocation, there were others which had
not received. adequate allocations. In order to make provision for use of
the reserve in adjusting allooétiens, the following text should be added at
the end of paragraph T: ‘ -

"and also for ad,justments for countries which did not receive

adequate allocetions.” :

Mr. VILFRAN (Yugoslavia) approved the Czechoslovek amendment.

A Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdom) felt that the Czechoslovaek smend-
ment might defeat its purpose and proposed that, in order to ensure
ed justment of Czechoslovakia's allocation, specific mention of that country

should be included in the text.

Mise LENROOT (‘Un’itedvstates' of America) thought that, in the
light of the facts on the unprogremmed $3,800,000, the Board was becbmihg
involved in a dif.ficult sltuation. It must be borne in mind thaet the
emount was only partially convertible into milk, fats or fish oil.. There
vas no indication of the extent to which supplies from the balence would be
appropriate for acme of the countries éonéidered in paragréph 7

" /Under the circumstances



E/ICEF/SR.23 =+ °°
Pago 16 .

" Under the circumstances, Miss Lenrcot considered it very difficult
to increese’ ths reserve tb $2,000,000 withous providing for possible
use of -scms ‘0f the- émourth For countries alresdy recelving essistance
gince supplies might not be appropriate for a1l countries, )

If 'the reserve were left at $1,000,000, Fiiss Lenroot would egree to
exclusive application to countries not receiving assistancé, If the
- increased sum of $2,000,000 prevailed, the scope shold be broadened to
include countries already receiving allocations, - |

.It_woulg be regrettqble to specify gpy_singlq country; oﬁha; céuntries
miéht also require adjustments. _ o ‘

In reply to a question from Mrs., Sinclair, (Canada), Mr. PATE (Exec-
ptilve_Direct'o.x" of ICEF) indicated the difficulties of meinteining a
balanced budget and reférred apecificaily to page 35 E/ m_/jl which gave
details of the unprogremmed balance of $3,800,000. The contributions
listed @der points 5 end 6, paragreph 2, could not be converted into
milk or fats. Since nelther France nor ngchqslovak_ia wes in a position
to supply those commodities, only the.contributions of Australia and
Uruguay remained, Most of the $2 100,000 consisted of ‘meat cont.ributions ’
possible $1,000 000 at most could bé con‘verted into milk a.n& fats. o
Canada's edditional contribution with the metching smowrits Trom the
United States would increase the Fund's resources scmevhat ,"Biﬁer".;P'ate'
thought it wiser to leave the reserve at $1,000,000 and wait until the
ne:;t Imeet;n‘g of the Board to see how much money would be avallable.

" Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdom) felt that a consistent policy

1} E = 4

regarding budgetery matters should be maintaineéd,

The CHAIRMAN noted that the propoeed increase in the reserve.
‘ w0uld. involve an add.itiona_l $1,000,000 which could be taken from the
unprogramned $3,800, OOO The $1,000,000 BCG increase which had been voted

could not be spent immediately because it would take time to organize the

programme in the Far East,
/The United Kingdom



E/ICEF/SR.23
Page 17

The United Kingdem emendment to i" :
to $2,000,000 was edopted by oleven Vo

After an exchange of views on the {¥edhcslovek emendment, it was
agreed that some provision for adJustm@n@ b allocations was needed,

The Czechoslévek emendment wes wlapidii

Miss LENROOT (United States of Amerish) withdréw her emendment
to peragraph 7. She reiterated her understanding that action in rglat‘;ion
to present ailécationg should not comstitute a precedent for future
allocaetions,

Paraghaph 7 as emended was adopted.

The meeting rose at 6,23 PBe




